

## Hayward Youth Commission Official Minutes 4/10/23 DATE, 6:30 p.m.

#### **MEETING**

A regular meeting of the Hayward Youth Commission was called to order at 6:39 pm by Commissioner Anna Tran.

### **CALL TO ORDER Pledge of Allegiance**

Commissioner Sharana Sabesan led the Pledge of Allegiance at 6:46 pm.

#### 6:42 ROLL CALL

<u>PRESENT:</u> Sophia S., Diego F., Josue S., Alessandra, Phylis A., Rachel M., Harnoor, Crystal, Ronak, Zoe, Samiksha, Liliana, James, Shreya K., Sharana, Ananya, Alicia C., Savonnah W., Ronak, Anna

<u>ABSENT:</u> Hulissa, Taylor Y., Giselle, Damian A., Athena, Isa, Arianna, Penelope, Vanna, Michael

#### 6:43 UPDATES FROM LAST MEETING

No updates.

#### 6:44 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Commissioner Samiksha made the motion to approve the minutes from 3/13/2023, and the motion was seconded by Commissioner James Mira: Approve: 16, Disapprove: 0, Abstain: 0.

#### 6:45 PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments.

#### 6:45 UPDATES

No commissioners attended the last Keep Hayward Clean and Green meeting

#### 6:46 GUEST SPEAKERS

No Guest Speakers

### 6:46 HAYWARD CITY COUNCIL, HARD, HUSD & LIBRARY REPORTS

Hayward City Council: Mayor Salinas, Alameda County Supervisor Richard Valle passes away last week. This left a vacant seat on the board of supervisors. Thera was about a 2-week process where the board opened up for the candidates to apply. After several people submitted their applications, the board advanced 5 candidates to succeed Richard Vayas. Alyssa Marquez was appointed as the first Latin SuperAdviosr for Alameda District 2. She was sworn in swiftly last Tuesday. There is a seat open on the



## Hayward Youth Commission Official Minutes 4/10/23 DATE, 6:30 p.m.

Hayward city council. April 11th, 2023, she will come to the Hayward council meeting to give her formal goodbye. She submitted her resignation last week so she can take her post as a Supervisor. Now that there is a seat vacant, there will be an appointment for someone to the seat tomorrow evening. Back in January, there were 5 applicants that filled the seat to Mayor Salinas's seat on the board. Will go back to these 4 candidates to vote and appoint them to this seat.

There is a start to Budget season. Have begun starting the city of Hayward budget process. There is an annual budget of \$401 million. about 85% of the budget is committed to one expenditure which is human resources. the remainder is dispersed throughout the city. Budget over the last ten years has received the highest municipal reward.

HARD: President of HARD - Rick Hatcher. He just came back from a conference. At Tennyson Park, there is a min-Disneyland Park. Building a bike pump track Wnat to focus on what the youth wants to do. Hayward Bike Park and opportunities to learn about bike safety and to have fun. Looking for HYC feedback. Intends to build a new park on B St and Clay St. Want input on the design of that part. Want to get more input from youth on park designs. Retreat at Hayward Senior Center started a teen series. There is a karaoke night scheduled for this Saturday. Registration will be forwarded via email after this meeting. Starting in May, Vicente will attend a lot of community events to explain logistics about HARD. HARD is hiring this summer.

HUSD: Gearing towards the end of the year celebrations. Secondary school starts to get ready for prom. There are recognition events happening. Events such as the music festival, which invites the school students to come to Chabot on April 25th. THis a great time for schools to see the culminating events students have been working on throughout this year. Students from STEAM are able to present their projects. Starting to hire students for summer programs for elementary student engagement and enrichment. Recruiting students for a student-focused group that is focused on anti-racism. This is a volunteer opportunity in efforts to forward anti-racist work.

Library: Hiring in the summer focused on summer camps and working with Lawernce Hall of Science. There is also a volunteer recognition event on April 20th. HARD has collaborated with the Library to give out free meals at 2 different centers. Giving out 400 meals a day and working with 5 Sikh Shiva that serves vegetarian food.

#### 7:15 UPDATES

2 Commisioners will promote the conference at the CIty Council meeting on 4/11/2023. Accepting Applications for HYC and Alternate Memebrs must apply again by May 19, 2023.

#### 7:18 HYC CONFERENCE COMMITTEE WORK

#### Logistics Team:

Le Paradis agreed to do Bahn Mi for \$5.50 each. Can do chicken, pork, and vegetarian.



## Hayward Youth Commission Official Minutes 4/10/23 DATE, 6:30 p.m.

Planning on Meeting next week on Monday (4/17) at 5:15pm or Wednesday (4/19) at 5:15pm at the library. Buy refreshments and do a dry run for the MCs. Need to make posters and QR codes rather than printing for schedule or other forms for the conference.

#### Performances and Guest speakers:

Organizing performances. Alessandra will start and will welcome everyone. A dance will come on next and speakers will be invited. Mayor Salinas may not be able to do a closing statement but there will be booths open for jobs and workshops.

#### Advertising:

Posts are scheduled to be sent out from Hayward's PIO office. There will be a post going out every other day. HARD's PIO's post will go out on Wednesday. There is a digital sign at the Plunge. Schools will receive posters in Hayward and Castro Valley. The posts have been created and are ready to be sent.

All promotions made. Want to promote HUSD via peach jars. Posts and blurbs will be posted on social media. Have flyers to distribute to individuals and all commissions need to bring 5 friends each. The last day to register for food ordering will be open until the night before.

Blurbs will be sent out to commissioner for the format of posts to be posted. Repost, like, and share posts to increase visibility.

#### 8:03 ANNOUNCEMENTS

Sacramento Trip:

\$54 per commissioner for Amtrak Ticket

\$62 per Advisor for Amtrak Ticket

The train leaves at 7:02 am and will be back on the 5:03pm train

Cookie Details: Phylis A.

Next Meeting: May 8, 2023 at 6:30 pm.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Harris

Commissioner Anna adjourned the meeting at 8:02 pm.

#### APPROVED:



# Hayward Youth Commission Official Minutes 4/10/23 DATE, 6:30 p.m.

Savonnah Wong, Commissioner Hayward Youth Commission

ATTEST:

Ivan Padilla, Hayward Youth Commission Advisor City of Hayward